

This 4-6 inch slab avalanche occurred yesterday as snowfall was just beginning. It released on a WNW aspect around 9700 feet just south of Cooke City. With more snow and wind overnight, more avalanches and bigger avalanches are likely. Photo: J. Logan

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Jan 30, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 31, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Feb 1, 2014 Cooke City, 2014-01-30